

August Nicolai Fristad Boe

Associate, Advokat (London)



August Nicolai Fristad Boe advises Danish and international clients on all aspects of banking and finance law.

August advises particularly on acquisition financings, project financings, asset financings, general loan financings and debt capital market transactions.

August also has solid knowledge of bond emissions and EMTN programmes and has previously been seconded to a major Nordic investment bank where he worked primarily with corporate and government bonds and EMTN programmes.

Moreover, August advises on general company law and capital markets law.

Background

Career

- Kromann Reumert, 2019-

Dir. +45 38 77 46 65
Mob. +45 24 86 00 85
anfb@kromannreumert.com

[LinkedIn](#)

Practice areas

[Banking and Finance](#)

Industries

[The Financial Sector](#)

[Transport and Logistics](#)

[Startup & venture](#)

- Secondment to Nordea Investment Banking (DCM), 2020-2021
- External lecturer, University of Copenhagen, 2020-2023
- Kammeradvokaten / Advokatfirmaet Poul Schmith, 2016-2019

Education

- Master of Laws (*cand. jur.*), University of Copenhagen, 2019
- LL.M., International Financial Law, King's College London (Distinction), 2018

Languages

- Danish
- English

Activities

- August taught the elective course "Companies and capital markets" as an external lecturer at the University of Copenhagen from 2020 to 2023

Publications

- Pengeinstitutters saglige opsigelse af lånefaciliteter i erhvervsforhold ("Financial institutions' reasoned termination of corporate loan facilities"), published in Danish law journal "Ugeskrift for Retsvæsen"